Environmental Control Board - B.C.C. 03.12.19

Office of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners as the Environmental Control Board
FROM: Kate P. Cotner, Assistant County Attorney

DATE: March 5, 2019

SUBJECT: Satisfaction and Release of Environmental Control Hearing Board Lien

BACKGROUND.

On April 10, 2014, the Environmental Control Hearing Board issued an order in case number 516-14
against Kathleen Dixon and assessed a $2,500.00 fine. On May 29, 2014, the Environmental Control
Hearing Board recorded a Notice of Lien for Environmental Fine and copy of the referenced order (O. R.
Bk 2762, Pages 215-218).

On February 5, 2019, Kathleen Dixon made a payment of $2,500.00 to the Health Department in Indian
River County. Attached for the Board’s consideration is a Release and Satisfaction.

FUNDING.
The only cost associated with this item is the fee to record the Release and Satisfaction in the amount of

$10.00. If approved, the executed Release and Satisfaction of Lien document will be mailed to Kathleen
Dixon and she will pay the associated recording fee.

RECOMMENDATION.

The County Attorney’s Office recommends the Board authorize the Chairman to execute the Release and
Satisfaction for recordation in the Public Records of Indian River County, Florida.

Attached: Release and Satisfaction of Lien.



